
  MEMO 

1 
 

 

Engineering Division of the Public Works Department 
To:    Chairperson Arnett and Commission Members 

From:   Nathan R. Williams, Civil Engineer I 

Date:   January 6, 2026 

Subject:  Public Works Commission Meeting of January 13, 2026 

Review and take possible action: Award Tennis Court Resurfacing 
Contract #9-26 to Poblocki Paving Corporation for $184,795.00 

Background 
The Engineering Division publicly opened bids for the 2026 Tennis Court Resurfacing Contract #9-
26 on January 6, 2026. Two bids were received. The Engineering Division is recommending 
awarding the following Base Bid to Poblocki Paving Corporation: 

Base Bid: Titan Trax Shield Surface Replacement: $184,795.00 

Budget Goal  
2. Proactively maintains and improves our parks and infrastructure to ensure safety, quality, 

and equity 
5. Maintains a safe and healthy community, with an eye toward future needs and trends 

Financial Impact 
The total cost to perform the proposed work is $184,795.00 from funding account #05-55-41-70, 
Park. Work being awarded is within the approved 2026 budgets. 

Recommendation  
The Engineering Division recommends awarding the Tennis Court Resurfacing Contract #9-26 to 
Poblocki Paving Corporation for $184,795.00 

Attachments: 

- Bid Tab 
- Draft resolution 
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